MIDDLETON BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MEETING AGENDA A
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 22, 2020
7:00 PM

This meeting is being recorded

Due to the state of emergency in Massachusetts due to the COVID-19 outbreak, this meeting will be held via ZOOM, an
internet based meeting space. It is the intent that the virtual meeting space will be made accessible to the public;
however, if this is not possible despite best efforts, the full and complete transcript of the meeting will be posted on the
Town’s website as soon as practicable upon the conclusion of the proceedings. To join the meeting, go to

Join Zoom Meeting
https:/us02web.zoom.us/j/81465950322 7pwd=cO0xmZD()20XpZcVpETigrb2FEN290dz09
Meeting ID: 814 6595 0322 Passcode: 790630 One tap mobile: 301-715-8592

1.

10.

11.

12.

7:00 PM

7:15 PM
7:20 PM

7:30 PM

7:35PM

7:45 PM

8:00 PM

8:05 PM

8:10 PM

8:15 PM

8:20 PM

8:30 PM

Warrant: #2113

Minutes: Open Session: December 8, 2020

Town Administrator updates and reports

Election of Clerk of the Board and appointment of member to the Zoning Bylaw Review Committee

Public Comment Period

Courtney Lee and others to present proceeds from the 2021 Virtual Turkey Trot to Frank Leary of the
Middleton Food Pantry and Veterans Services Officer Gary Bent

Review citizen petition and discuss Special Town Meeting with Town Moderator Barbara Piselli and
Town Clerk Ilene Twiss

Master Development Planning Committee to discuss the municipal complex at 105 South Main Street

Review and vote on the application for transfer of license from WAKI, LLC d/b/a McDonald's
Restaurant to Wallin and Khosla, LI.C d/b/a McDonald's Restaurant at 255 South Main St. Middleton,
MA. The manager of record will remain the same

Review and approval of remaining 2021 license renewals

Discussion of Police Chief recruitment

Declare the following Fire Department items surplus and authorize the Town Administrator to sell,
trade, or dispose of same as he deems in the best interest of the Town:

e 2006 Ford Crown Victoria with 130,848 miles

¢ 2014 Ricoh MP-C3003 multi-function copier

Review and vote to accept the following donations:
e John & Susan Muzichuk, $500 to the Middleton Food Pantry
¢ Ruth Karchenes, $500 to the Middleton Food Pantry
e Patrick Furnari, $1,000 to the Middleton Food Pantry
¢ Bethesda Lodge #30 of the IOOF on behalf of John Mulloy, $1,000 to the Middleton Food
Pantry
s Paul & Kelly Jung, $2,000 to the Middleton Food Pantry

Executive Session: Pursuant to GL c. 30A, s. 21(a)(2) with respect to negotiations with non-union
personnel

New Business: Reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed

Upcoming Meetings:  January 12 & 26: Regular BOS meetings

The Board reserves the right to consider items on the agenda out of order. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed
and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



Town of Middleton

Summary of Weekly Bills Payable and Payroll Warrants

Office of the Town Accountant

\Warrant Date:  12/19/20 Warrant Number: # 2113

|Payroll Warrant Total: YL $ 790,393 |
Department Amount Detail of Expenses

Board of Health $15,158

COA $9,765

Election $0

Electric Light $69,927 $10,826 Overtime; $3,197 Call Out

Fire $100,870 $22,147 Qvertime; $8,123 Part time

Inspections $9,273

Library $19,151

Memorial Hall $34,162

Planning $3,824

Police $90,434 $4,482 Overtime; $2,595 Reserves; $29,412 Buy Back

Police Details $11,425

Public Works $32,544 $3,637 Snow; $970 Overtime

Recreation $0

Senior Work Off $0

School $393,859

Teacher Balioon Pay $0

Town Officers $0

Bills Payable Warrant Total: $ 1,539,910

Department/Expense Category Amount Detail of Expenses

All Payroll Deductions $113,287

Administrator $19,116 $6,958 Attorney Fees; $4,729 Bldg Maintenance

Accounting $89,984 Masco Cares Expenses

Assessor $554 Miscellaneous Expenses

Clerk $1,330 Miscellaneous Expenses

Cultural Council 30

COA $3,182 $2,602 Food Pantry

DPW $232,114 $163,234 New Truck ATM; $15,528 Waste Disposal; $8,651 Snowplowing

Fire $17,071 $5,809 Equipment Repair; $2,602 Ambulance Related

Health Director / IT $240 Miscellaneous Expenses

Historical Comm. $0

Inpsections $93 Miscellaneous Expenses

Library $10.813 $6,097 Purchase Books

MELD $218,376 $170,975 Purchase Power

Planning $0

Police $6,237 $1,522 Fuel

Recreation $0

School $130,562 $43,837 Tranport; $16,886 Tuition; $18,495 Café

Treasurer $695,072 $359,711 Essex Tech Assess; $330,870 Heaith Insurance Deductions

Veterans' Agent $1,878 $1,401 Veterans' Aid

12/14/2020



MEETING MINUTES
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Tuesday, December 8, 2020 7:00 PM
This meeting was recorded

NOTE: Due to the state of emergency in Massachusetts due to the COVID-19 outbreak, this meeting
was held via ZOOM, an internet-based meeting space.

Present: Chair Rick Kassiotis, Brian Cresta, Todd Moreschi, Tim Houten, Kosta Prentakis
Absent: None

Others Attending: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan, Assistant Town Administrator Tanya Shallop,
Minutes Secretary Judi Stickney, Michelle Creasi, Paul Pellicelli, Adam Stone, Jeffrey Garber, Terry Fontaine,
Toula Guarino, Debbie Carbone, Brad Swanson, Police Chief James DiGianvittorio

7:07 PM  With a full board present, Chair Rick Kassiotis called the meeting to order.

ROUTINES
e Warrant Approval: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan provided a brief review of Warrant #2112:

Payroll: $752,783, Bills Payable: $973,818, noting that the Town Accountant had reviewed the warrant
and requested the Board’s approval. After a brief discussion, the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen VOTED
unanimously by roll call vote to approve the warrant as presented.

Roll Call (Called by Selectman Moreschi):

CRESTA: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
PRENTAKIS: Yes
MORESCHI: Yes

e Minutes: After a brief review of available minutes, the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Cresta, second by Moreschi, the Board of Selectmen VOTED
unanimously by roll call vote to accept the minutes of November 24th, 2020 as written.

Roll Call (Called by Selectman Moreschi):

CRESTA: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
PRENTAKIS: Yes
MORESCHI: Yes
Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes

December 8, 2020 Page 1



¢ Town Administrator’s Report: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan provided the Board with
information and updates on the following:

7:17 PM

7:17 PM

Winter Parking Ban: Sheehan announced that the winter parking ban went into effect on
December 1. It lasts through April 1. No vehicle may be parked on the street between
midnight and 6AM.

Brush Drop Off: Sheehan announced that a brush drop-off is scheduled for this weekend,
December 12%, at the transfer station for anyone with a sticker. If you need a sticker, they
can be purchased online on the Town’s website, at MiddletonMA.gov.

COVID-19: Sheehan advised the Board that Middleton now has 53 active COVID cases, and
hospitalization rates are rising, as are positivity rates. Elective surgical procedures have been
canceled. Thanksgiving turned out to be what experts feared — a spreading event. The
Governor rolled back the state reopening plan to phase 3, step 1. Middleton was, for the
most part, still at step 1. Additional information is available at Mass.gov. Sheehan urged
families to spend the holidays at home with family members only. Avoid gatherings of
people outside your household.

Update on Police Chief Search: Sheehan advised that interviews will take place next
Tuesday at the DoubleTree Hotel. Municipal Resources Inc. are holding their assessment
center online, rather than in person. A brief discussion ensued. Sheehan added that Chief
DiGianvittorio is willing to stay on until a new Chief has been sworn in.

45-Unit Condo Development: Sheehan advised that the utility and site work has begun on
the condo project behind Angelica’s. If they build all the units, there will be a donation of
$225,000 ($5,000/unit) towards the senior center.

Future 99 Restaurant: Sheehan advised the Board that they've heard that the 99 is delaying
on building projects until they are in a better position to open. They anticipate that the
project will begin in a few months and will take 3-5 months to complete.

Public Facilities Complex: The Master Development Planning Committee will be at the next
Board meeting to discuss the public facilities project at 105 S. Main Street.

Public Comment Period: There were no public comments.

FY2021 Tax Classification Hearing: Brad Swanson, Assistant Assessor, met with the Board of

Selectman with a review of Fiscal Year 2021 final valuations approved by state Department of Revenue;
votes required under Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 59, Section 2, which included the following:

PWwhNR

To discount up to 25% of Open Space {No, as there are no qualifying parcels)

To adopt up to a 20% Residential Exemption (Yes or No, and if Yes, at what %)

To adopt up to a 10% Small Commercial Exemption (No, as there are no eligible parcels)
To determine the percentage of the tax levy to be borne by the two main property classes:

o Residential and CIP (Commercial, Industrial and Personal):
1. 100% factor or unity for both classes
2. A CIP factor between 100-150% of Residential factor as shown on options chart

After a very brief discussion, the Board took the following actions:
On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously by
roll call vote to open the Classification Hearing.

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
December 8, 2020 Page 2



On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously by
roll call vote to set the open space exemption at O.

On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously by
roll call vote to set the residential exemption at 0.

On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously by
roll call vote to set the small commercial exemption at O.

On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously by
roll call vote to a level tax rate, adopting the same tax rate for all classes of property.

On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Moreschi, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously
by roll call vote to close the public tax classification hearing.

Roll Calli for all previous votes (Called by Selectman Moreschi):

CRESTA: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
PRENTAKIS: Yes
MORESCHI: Yes

7:29 PM  FY22 Budget Discussion: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan provided the Board with a memo
outlining his expectations for the FY22 budget discussions, touching on revenues and expenditures, FY22
budget preview, budget instructions, and capital budget. He summarized by noting that he expects the
budget to go through multiple versions between now and Town Meeting.

7:45 PM  Discussion of 2021 License Renewal Fees: Selectman Prentakis began the discussion, noting
that he is in favor of reduced license renewal fees for alcohol sales, other than for package stores. After a
brief discussion, the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Houten, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously by
roll call vote to reduce 12 licenses: one club license, 10 all-alcohol restaurant and one all-alcohol inn

holder license renewals by 25% for one year.

Roll Call {Called by Selectman Moreschi):

CRESTA: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
PRENTAKIS: Yes
MORESCHI: Yes

7:51 PM  Approval of 2021 License Renewals: The Town Administrator provided the Board with a list
of all licenses that were ready to be renewed. After a very brief discussion, the Board took the following
action:

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
December 8, 2020 Page 3



On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Moreschi, the Board of Selectmen VOTED
unanimously by roll call vote to approve the license renewals for all those who have completed
their documentation submissions.

Roll Call (Called by Selectman Moreschi):
CRESTA: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
PRENTAKIS: Yes
MORESCHI:  Yes

7:55PM Review and Vote to Accept the Following Grants and Donations:
s $25,000 from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Executive Office of Public Safety & Security
toward the design and planning of a public security facility
e $7,500 from MIIA toward the purchase of a digital message board

After a very brief discussion, the Board took the following actions:

On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously by
roll call vote to accept the OED grant in the amount of $25,000.

Roll Cali (Called by Selectman Moreschi):

CRESTA: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
PRENTAKIS: Yes
MORESCHI: Yes

On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously by
roll call vote to accept the MIIA grant for a message board, in the amount of $7,500.

Roll Call (Called by Selectman Moreschi):

CRESTA: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
PRENTAKIS: Yes
MORESCHI: Yes

7:58 PM  Executive Session: Pursuant to GL c. 30A, s. 21(a)(6) to consider an offer to purchase real
property and c. 30A, s. 2l(a)(2) with respect to a contract for an Interim Police Chief where discussing
the matter in open session may have a detrimental effect on the Town: The Town Administrator advised
the Chair that the contract for the interim police chief needs to be approved in open session, however,
discussions should be held in Executive Session. He also advised the Board that there was nothing to
discuss with regards to an offer to purchase real property, so the only item in Executive Session would be
discussions on the interim police chief contract.

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
December 8, 2020 Page 4



Selectman Chair Rick Kassiotis removed himself from the meeting for this discussion.

After Chair Kassiotis removed himself from the meeting, Selectman Cresta stepped in as acting chair and
the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Houten, second by Moreschi, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously by
roll call vote to go into Executive Session, Pursuant to GL c. 30A, s. 21(a)}(2) with respect to a contract
for an Interim Police Chief , where discussing the matter in open session may have a detrimental effect
on the Town and return to open session immediately following.

Roll Call (Called by Selectman Moreschi):

CRESTA: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes
PRENTAKIS: Yes
MORESCHI: Yes

8:06 PM  Return to Open Session
On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Houten, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously by
roll call vote to return to open session.

Roll Call (Called by Selectman Moreschi):

CRESTA: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes
PRENTAKIS: Yes
MORESCHI: Yes

On a MOTION made by Cresta, second by Moreschi, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously by
roll call vote to approve an employment contract between the Town of Middleton and James
DiGianvittorio and to appoint James DiGianvittorio as the Interim Police Chief beginning on December
16t

Roll Call (Called by Selectman Moreschi):

CRESTA: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes
PRENTAKIS: Yes
MORESCHI: Yes

8:10PM  Adjourn
With no further business, on a MOTION made by Prentakis, the Board of Selectmen’s meeting of
December 8™, 2020 adjourned at 8:10 PM.

Upcoming Meetings:
December 12, 2020: Police Chief Interviews

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
December 8, 2020 Page 5



December 22, 2020: Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting

Respectfully submitted,

Judith A. Stickney, Minui€s Secretary

Todd Moreschi, BOS Clerk

Documents either distributed to the Board of Selectmen before the meeting in a packet or at the
meeting:
e Agenda: December 8, 2020

e Warrant:
e Warrant #2112: Payroll: $752,783, Bills Payable: $973,818
o Minutes:

e November 24, 2020

¢ Town of Middleton Notice of Public Hearing: Tax Classification Hearing

e Letter and accompanying material from Assistant Assessor/Appraiser to Board of Selectmen, Re:
FY2021 Property Tax Classification Hearing and Departmental Report for the Selectmen, 12/3/20

e Memo and accompanying material from Town Administrator to Board of Selectmen, Re: FY2022
Budget Preview, 12/8/20

e Town of Middleton License Fees Totals

e Total License Fees Currently Pending Documentation or Payment

e Commonwealth of Massachusetts Standard Contract Form

e Letter from the Town Administrator to Executive Office of Public Safety and Security, Re: Request to
Release Earmarked Funds, 11/24/20

e E-Mail and related attachments from MMA to Assistant Town Administrator, Re: FY21 Risk
Management Grant, 11/24/20

e Trail Rules Hours Dawn to Dusk

e 2021 Middleton Annual Town Meeting and Election Schedule

e Department of Environmental Protection Waterways Regulation Program, Applicant: Bostik

s Town of Middleton List of Licenses to Renew

e COVID-19 Weekly Report and Testing Information

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
December 8, 2020 Page 6



General Law - Part I, Title VII, Chapter 39, Section 10 https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/Partl/TitleVII/Chapte...

Part 1 ADMINISTRATION OF THE GOVERNMENT
Title VII  CITIES, TOWNS AND DISTRICTS 5

Chapter  MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT
39

Section 10 WARRANT: ISSUANCE; CONTENTS

Section 10. Every town meeting or town election, except as hereinafter provided, shall be called in pursuance of a
warrant, under the hands of the selectmen, notice of which shall be given at least seven days before the annual meeting or
an annual or special election and at least fourteen days before any special town meeting. The warrant shall be directed to
the constables or to some other persons, who shall forthwith give notice of such meeting in the manner prescribed by the
by-laws, or, if there are no by-laws, by a vote of the town, or in a manner approved by the attorney general. The warrant
for all town meetings shall state the time and place of holding the meeting and the subjects to be acted upon thereat. The
town meeting may be held in one or more places; provided, that if it is held in more than one place, the places are
connected by means of a public address system and loud speakers so that the proceedings in all such places may be heard
and participated in by all the voters present therein. Whenever the moderator determines that voters are being excluded
from the town meeting because there is no room for them in the places provided or that voters in attendance are being
deprived of the opportunity to participate therein for any reason whatsoever, he shall either, on his own motion recess the
meeting for any period during the day of the meeting or, after consultation with the members of the board of selectmen
then present, adjourn the same to another date, not later than fourteen days following the date of said meeting, when
places and facilities sufficient to accommodate all voters attending and to enable them to participate therein shall be
available. The selectmen shall insert in the warrant for the annual meeting all subjects the insertion of which shall be
requested of them in writing by ten or more registered voters of the town and in the warrant for every special town
meeting all subjects the insertion of which shall be requested of them in writing by one hundred registered voters or by
ten per cent of the total number of registered voters of the town whichever number is the lesser. The selectmen shall call a
special town meeting upon request in writing, of two hundred registered voters or of twenty per cent of the total number
of registered voters of the town, whichever number is the lesser; such meeting to be held not later than forty-five days
after the receipt of such request, and shall insert in the warrant therefor all subjects the insertion of which shall be
requested by said petition. No action shall be valid unless the subject matter thereof is contained in the warrant. Two or
more distinct town meetings for distinct purposes may be called by the same warrant.

The written requests of registered voters for the insertion of subjects in town meeting warrants shall not be valid unless
the required number of registered voters not only sign their names but also state their residence, with street and number,
if any. The selectmen shall submit such written requests to the board of registrars of voters or the board of election
commissioners who shall check and forthwith certify the number of signatures so checked which are names of voters in
the town, and only names so checked and certified shall be counted. A greater number of names than are required in each
case need not be certified.

lofl 12/18/2020, 11:46 AM



Citizen's Petition

Name of petitioner: Robert T Peachey Sr.
Address: 14 Old Haswell Park Rd. Middleton MA 01949

Phone: 978-774-2273 Cell 978-360-1215

Email: robertpeacheyt4@comcast.net

We, the undersigned residents and registered voters of the Town of Middleton, do
hereby request the Middleton Board of Selectmen to call a Special Town Meeting to
consider the following article:

“Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of
Selectmen shall appoint to the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter
97A of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of the three internal
candidates: Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Amitage,
or Police Officer Robert Marino.”

SIGNATURE VOTER'S NAME VOTER'’S ADDRESS

1 QMT ﬁ@%% RadFs Doches 36 YA O Yesui) fose €



We, the undersigned residents and registered voters of the Town of Middleton, do
hereby request the Middleton Board of Selectmen to call a Special Town Meeting
to consider the following article:

“Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of
Selectmen shall appoint to the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 97A
of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of the three internal candidates:
Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or Police
Officer Robert Marino.”

SIGNATURE VOTER’S NAME VOTER’S ADDRESS

\A' . \(V{"{\‘ C\/\(,\ W 3e Chrogaat 1

x T Feof thage b ¢
\/3. ;/ﬂt/{,wé WL 10 6€‘/Vf‘ 57 -—*\1{5 Qbséxé‘& .
//4. Mewd Chom N1 e 74 Mary Cossy

Vs, Svfﬁr“‘wm:guégx O Grove 51 ~T3'<‘>x\cé&or\_3\ﬁc\&

\/5,- Kdrtic Cca,éﬁ"f-\j' 16 Grove S) L@(\? C‘k&“é%
/’r .\.‘

/ 7 TaAvr , G e 0 3 Hignlnd . TTORe (GIRRFORD
8 Alar K Vb o, K207 H o bt A Mo R 0K,

\/ 9 1\6/ Wﬁf;LJ fb{ (/,/1 A f‘,}éo § ywit S"— E&n&(é_sw\o\w\/\

v/

SUN N, SIr %a:?’ﬁ’/ue /2 /769/1/641(/(//

(o
/) ~ |/ — — ——*-;—_“T':_—*_—:—:-:::
A' ﬂ"ﬁfﬁts, Ve & e

o L Ui D
d W’” vadr  Vponbd




’\/ &QMMZ‘I ‘%‘;{P/"““” y/ﬂé/{//,%&/ IQC/ "'H\H'Q’U,b la

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20

21

22

23

24

25.



We, the undersigned residents and registered voters of the Town of Middleton, do
hereby request the Middleton Board of Selectmen to calt a Special Town Meeting
to consider the following article:

“Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of
Selectmen shall appoint to the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 97A
of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of the three internal candidates:
Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or Police
Officer Robert Marino.”

SIGNATURE VOTER’S NAME VOTER’S ADDRESS

14?9/7/10%%»& I%sc//,(/%{/@q So/@mzcz/ijo:%

{1-«142 e Lyreis ] 135 ForesT
Yok Gl 26 brew v

Qw-d o Glsreret 131 FeRE® !
g H

| ,' ‘ D / &Fkusl S/

5 QW‘D*QQ“‘ ﬁa@mnj uj f2 [ CAmf el cel
G e e T

.I!_f‘ 27 é /\ﬁe{fC//ﬂ/‘cg_Jl/ 30 < ¢ j

. £
7 f"f’r’/’f}’

) St T ot 112 Nt ey Sirock

';9 /4,—{7;:5\\ . /%75%&7 /«Iﬂmh ¢ iddhe W 4
{{b / 44/,@4‘\ Ko /mi 27 fu L lbe X

: -‘11Wf*’r!#” c§054n37{/~£0/ %OQ%WZ)H»/%%

L

'L,-’



/2. JM/W CM( ‘W"( TRauvis M%Y ¥ 0Ld HSmELL PK c€o(
13, QLE\/VV\ ﬁx-% CHMS TSPHen SINS H 246 \a\Vl\/

%\F THEEU D GGl Y Zhloer WY
/&;-‘ Geedn W GANe U 2aeon Wiy

V6 Tog s bny TRy I, GRSk U 200Gl WY

e S ——
18. |

19.

20

21

22

23

24

257 s —



We, the undersigned residents and registered voters of the Town of Middleton, do
hereby request the Middleton Board of Selectmen to call a Special Town Meeting
to consider the following article:

“Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of
Selectmen shall appoint to the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 97A
of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of the three internal candidates:

Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or Police
Officer Robert Marino.”

SIGNATURE VOTER’S NAME VOTER’S ADDRESS

/JZZ/ bhn Cuesbianco /Y4 Forest S

// 2 P fudo  Ketl P Aress Y lrnodbey FA.

{P\-@ﬁ%ﬂ/v Cfﬂwa/‘af G. Coesy - qbd"(ﬁdﬁ

_ \/% 5’7‘:’»7/ Y. Howly’ / /dw/ff/ AvE

%A/ Lode Sy st s
\/ %/M Af aaw\Gw;) w 1G(sen wffkw’o{ Qoaj

/$W%f% }I"HC\W n. CQPJO)CAY\DD 149¢ Q\ﬁe"‘bﬂr %1

138 foresr S*
/‘7‘7 /::J-(S"'L 5’)’

7 77 Cooncen Daww Cirrer

L= Seloole N ide—
| 10.%‘?7&/6’ (4' 1) \/055’4””6/@5@6 @ 64

2t (= gl

' 5ePAD. Amore g2 26 LacuST 7
o Gy o at d 76 Lacust S




1 r'I/13. f&"} ’;%J )
/ Q&% (o> Locosh S /- By ion /{/alJ-V

/

/15 W (o LOtusT ST Kimberly Pewss
/15

16.

- ?/ _ /B%res;— 5+‘ SC'M‘QS { ?urné{“

Vs ol -
/ = Uz 135 Geesk st Tcouo e Caurries

/I ]
/2 23//4,/}{ [.. (0 Locus+ 5t Douglas Mac Loyist ,

\l’ 22-‘“@9/,» A Tzvb--ncbj&/ Tci't; /<Lﬂ?,_. (SP.)
Sorg My G T A)d-, o Mon Boiky
o1 Rl
yé“ ?(’(/?-* 6 TTewe R [itenny Ku\e) NIy
2. &% i G Towe RE Elern D Kt?)



We, the undersigned residents and registered voters of the Town of Middleton, do

hereby request the Middleton Board of Selectmen to call a Special Town Meeting
to consider the following article:

- “Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of

Selectmen shall appoint to the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 97A
of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of the three internal candidates:

Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or Police
Officer Robert Marino.”

20, Py 970 Akl
)L PO Bax g i vt 7
) /-' o ’/ﬂ*'r:';r’“' A v f = = A 47) } / '/ﬂ,?#"
*/\/" Vgl er) Gy ZPT TLoteHar> < K.

i
7 . E 0 IC‘
o Tl Dt Pl adevs
\/ %ﬂ W \/oﬂm/l-ﬁzcmﬂﬁs [6 EVANS 304D

L FA @’A,MGL‘)’—’"
\/‘/‘)M%M,QW g Ordnovd L

£ o 6_0 ﬂw Dol Pywe

%2%, {QIM«’MF*j b @KM»MZA C:
e Vopo Tty ¢ §C Oechard CR

\N/ 10, J6L~ MQT\!\(“%:\W @7’ o ReHARD GQ ’ '
W] Jq% lowrali S ofcHred Ce

2. D, CrarreEL/s
MR Nicnopras ~4- _
\7?/ %W&QAQLMJ , ORCHARD c.
4B, EcECTRA H. Grarreis . )
k E&«zz&,#. 5;:"4,4,'. s/awf&c—&-, W-’?

SIGNATURE VOTER’S NAME VOTER’S ADDRESS
A/%WW L(w-ﬂﬂ Ku_pmﬂ’_ Otthand Ciele Mcéilrbn
| Lo A 7 Eyans 7N
\/ i Cedy Hyoeannce Po ko YpHy / o
S . }5\; Vopdact D2 N Pl s
- . [’;}

s

ket & ArT. A



\/127W{/Z/ ﬁé&é@
MR friaers s 940 o
Af 13. / et u@f/éﬂ/ Doane Dwesm’ea /g’p%ﬂ; Cir

J ﬁﬁ%ﬂwwcé, Elizabeth/Terr 28 Qiohard

S 15 (0l [Bratens 46 chehand (g fo Circle
/ Q«cmﬂm@ A/CCanwc\Qf M ddk¥em M990

\/ W?)mel@ommgcir (1 ddeTen e SRy
2\/18.%/%4"%2 QLMZ"’W. ' m #ion/) CAsrBUIL C/F%ﬂﬂ .

-‘ - e Porlea [ LorREHARD Cite srbBleTon

e Zary))
g (J’ el
- ,7
ot e . o . 9
\/ 20 S5 ”“/"Qg

L Doughly & orchard cin’
\/21 [ aw ki stE { Jor et ¢ rrat ol
/\/22 //“f/f/é/ﬁ NLECCH FLE gl PR O QIR

of o [Tt L BD ORPED 2 ppecs
\/ Y/ ¢ D ek d Cerele

dy%”fmlﬁé?u 7 & pldud. Cuile



We, the undersigned residents and registered voters of the Town of Middleton, do
hereby request the Middleton Board of Selectmen to call a Special Town Meeting
to consider the following article:

“Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of
Selectmen shall appoint to the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 97A
of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of the three internal candidates:
Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or Police
Officer Robert Marino.”

SIGNATURE VOTER’S NAME VOTER’S ADDRESS

\/ Ay ZU“ QL Sheny| Pachey-iecune
//ﬁl«/ @Gawd T Blebne Tr 17 U&+\\M5

<
f}/fcwiﬂb‘a T. Alelonn /7 w.al—k. ne Do

Uil

- Bepnany lechina T wattaive Waig”

} 3-(;[\" TC"‘SI' 35 W”TKMS (/ 47/
4
7%/& DAu)lA T{eqzy T /e cthd ST

/. {;{’@C{u{@( P k Qkﬁ)mg@lwr\ﬂ(&, S GRWO‘(JLLL Ré,

_— W Qe eah
\/ 8.\-11:‘: jk_m/\rv“\g— m_&%(}\td\ W Ol eswt! Q"’r

/\/ Lehlin /;é/f # Caddnn Vs~ W OLA Postoe Rt B

T, 4 o&l{;qu&bl prad
\/ ﬁM%/i/ %bgf%f/i@% Jr- |

S o EMop 1608 Bosii 5t )




\/; kdhmj )}M‘\/&[BD/ UL\W&EMHZO i5 Old MM(W
/1 Daewelle Mordwit 7//////% 1y Barll At

fem.
"'\ﬁjq Mﬁ?r")’fm)l / Grlé

/1/5_ ) / v e

V15 Wave MAR B | T Stan ley Rd
Véﬂo\m@m\f\ws e R Peos0d Y

\% \“/\\,\\Leg% Q@*Cl w\r\ {-2 9}\(';\55“’\0\

/8. RITH pHTE 2n Pud<) 1L shELDIR LI

as Wolst BU*]T‘ Ean 2 \:x)@nﬁevbcrj Kd

P4
\/19'/ DO\)S\
22/8/“ 2 X ailD s Fm’zg‘rgf .

o e

V{%&yﬁ”ﬂdé‘(é/fl e 15 et B
2 Daniel fessel  FHA [ phemtot 51,

\/KJSMM& Yessa\ @V’g \ ?\\MWQ <X

\,/14/ f\b'\%m;\ \(245e 4 W M | Praneuft S
\ﬂé /séﬂﬂ/ Powhernd % & Wg@) &5 Sehool st
\



We, the undersigned residents and registered voters of the Town of Middleton, do
hereby request the Middleton Board of Selectmen to call a Special Town Meeting
to consider the following article:

“Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of
Selectmen shall appoint to the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 97A
of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of the three internal candidates:

Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or Police
Officer Robert Marino.”

SIGNATURE VOTER’S NAME VOTER’S ADDRESS

T Niddws Ledsk 13 Lokased hve
26X s paat KenneTh sleGrsT 81 LAake S7-

3y Wm;%w 7%%/@,, Letvlsl 8 LPpe ST
LRbila Lolylt e ¥l a wewerbeq o

5 %ﬁ[‘(@—z W 2achary (eCalst 2 Menm.rbg_ﬂ; &

g A [l
6. He/"ﬁ-‘( Ueavtm<asT /z_f___--/—* 11?2 Feinr £

y 4:1‘
SN o Cetand Aty o5 FratST

ﬂMW BoBERT M, HENgets T £VBN L
¢ E%WV Q’”g («w I/K/,w/ww A Hense?
0. Py, Jorron- Wode o ) P Lo d”

@/«Q u/ ﬁ, 4 17%.(/ Y qu% ujmmﬂﬁ



12. oy, o Wﬂ: Hewe F}Bouchmé i

w5 Schoo— ST
\; IB%MLW’MWX;M%, FRuawlg Themns LeCe Lﬂﬁ

3 Schee! 51 MM DLeten
7
“ bl Bt Ctry) ey

@A I
e Tracy Le Colst~
16. N 02 "Eqst Street
- \ VA e ayie AL

o ) (\_ | \2Z £AST 5,
e it SLEEB A
18. %AA/} M jg\ués;?d— A.eé jAn

]Y GATES )
0., mf/jg Loniall DhrrthyT Ghescll
J 4 Qhrks Rl
2024‘8 >4 20/ & MZZ Y./ o7

21,

22

23

24

25.



We, the undersigned residents and registered voters of the Town of Middleton, do
hereby request the Middleton Board of Selectmen to call a Special Town Meeting
to consider the following article:

“Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of
Selectmen shall appoint to the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 97A
of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of the three internal candidates:
Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or Police
Officer Robert Marino.”

SIGNATURE VOTER’S NAME YOTER’S ADDRESS
CHoshin Gocut Keisha Aveat 99 nil St Muddlefon
ZW}/;:::’W Dale. ‘Pﬂl@l;l /] | D Ordhovd Cae. m &{{qfw

o G Jorgh S § N sE middia

i, v,// / Ndies Yolhy- Y Towne oA i

5. Lm‘j P otleen Fee L-H &zﬂ‘h’% St mtlé“@(ﬂ/\

v/ 4 sé% Vosoon Zosts & Doanst Mddla

10.

11



We, the undersigned residents and registered voters of the Town of Middleton, do
hereby request the Middleton Board of Selectmen to call a Special Town Meeting
to consider the following'article:

_______ “Following the retirement of the current Chief of Pelice, the Board of
Selectmen shall appoint to the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 97A
of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of the three internal candidates:
Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or Police
Officer Robert Marino.”

SIGNATURE VOTER’S NAME VOTER’S ADDRESS

‘W""é Miespee Davigs |2 Higtand @D
rﬁ_ﬂ\% Brioa~ \/Wj 1> Ermn m\/’UQV
3 ”\f}m “/ﬂ%w/tg Lisa M \/0””5 B Ecin WY
S Gl Temes KeSley e uvgk[gm{; R.
}\/ f\m/}? -Lt»[—é Jgd]) m /((’,//37 }4 Z'/If[l /M;[ &

'Jl

' Auf?b
6. /4 C()/G f\/@?ﬂf‘ﬁéam \Z |
7 /gM fé? Z.A/LU(A ,ng/.v,, ar1ed SY /U"Q/j é’éi”-ﬁ?y

%ﬂﬂ)’%@m Leonnd Yerreira 14 Schal ST

9. '(__ o L\ wlx \ \\c} &es C‘m 3&\ 60 ke/l.’\_e.1 ‘2&

t,{ \2 ?L""L..— ,_JDHN ngbﬂm 1) L\\E’,t?n.h? =t
et )

’- AP O Feit=ede

11 P ﬁ'%z/é-»( /5 Debvib 292



We, the unders1gned residents and registered voters of the Town of Middleton, do
hereby request the Middleton Board of Selectmen to call a Special Town Megeting
to consider the following article:

“Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of
Selectmen shall appoint to the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 97A
of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of the three internal candidates:

Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or Police
Officer Robert Marino.”

SIGNATURE VOTER’S NAME VOTER’S ADDRESS

WAl Melesaienizzs 10 Creny Abence
0 o ftl—aghiedBbete £ D rece,

\ o A
y

/j,?PMM John PTE6TS 5 0 he Awe

.‘/t“

4 }’WW@A’)/JWL/ ?w’ma?@ra/ﬁam N FPne 4’“—'

. Mg Y 1@/(7— 0*{06"’1#{79 3 Bas B
s (Fer
“ % J AW ]kf{w//l 3 %mk&a/e or

Ny neM and
e & Bt D
%&% % 8 %FOO%E&DC

g o Gy

10. j_‘u“aﬂ,\,ﬂdd_“ SLLSCU\ Sk&\&gq L\ BCHC\I‘\CQ 7{Uﬂ
“JM _,M'n Do ris Sheldon  H Belleview Ave.



19.

20

21

22

23

24

25 M

7{; [ Wpigr— Tt sz 2 cherry Hrve
i ?"m’@gd‘rga&t Renee teontrte 21 Fersct &

—~ (bw'A Aﬁd\% 29 Frost g+

z¢ LibertysT




We, the undersigned residents and registered voters of the Town of Middleton, do

hereby request the Middleton Board of Selectmen to call a Special Town Meeting
to consider the following article:

“Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of
Selectmen shall appoint to the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 97A
of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of the three internal candidates:

Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or Police
Officer Robert Marino.”

SIGNATURE VOTER’S NAME VOTER’S ADDRESS
).~ Withinp 30 SarkST
7 : “ We 4 4k

WW&’Q]@M W&;m Abbeddwealsn 30 Zo S

e
-

10. i




We, the undersigned residents and registered voters of the Town of Middleton, do

hereby request the Middleton Board of Selectmen to call a Special Town Meeting
to consider the following article:

“Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of
Selectmen shall appoint to the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 97A
of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of the three internal candidates:

Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or Police
Officer Robert Marino.”

SIGNATURE VOTER’S NAME VOTER’S ADDRESS

LY /'2 Gk [""j("\o 1 Dﬁxfg D2. #1.dd bt

Cr7%f

2%9“?/0“ S‘?\\JG(\O\ LoNano o) DEX?CL‘ Or Mldd[e?on MAOJQW

10.



We, the undersigned residents and registered voters of the Town of Middleton, do

hereby request the Middleton Board of Selectmen to call a Special Town Meeting
to consider the following article: '

“Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of
Selectmen shall appoint to the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 97A
of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of the three internal candidates:

Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or Police
Officer Robert Marino.”

SIGNAT_l"'R“ k VOTER’S NAME VOTER’S ADDRESS

SAUL . @reeaDRums & wons

2}%,5;3,”\“@4 GV\ACMPW"\G 51 BoS 7O ST.
!'r:,,i %ﬂuﬁ}')\‘ Dana Lokbins 14 Prskon r.
3. _':;'ML (A4 AY

A - S m—



We, the undersigned residents and registered voters of the Town of Middleton, do

hereby request the Middleton Board of Selectmen to call a Special Town Meeting
to consider the following article:

“Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of
Selectmen shall appoint to the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 974
of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of the three internal candidates:

Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or Poli¢ce
Officer Robert Marino.”

SIGNATURE VOTER’S NAME VOTER’S ADDRESS

L) haen Ga,ivtﬁn?j Shamn Bainbide. 148 Boshin It
2.(;)-"“*"* A 51\(&32. Ton Bainbridg 14y (Lo

3. Cwmnm Bandbne  Cammn Baﬁr\\emf)q\ Mg Boston Sazy

“ (O~ Cortin Orgwoy 36 centrg| st

s o e —  Daid <0f"’“—“‘) 3% Conkwl ST

6. %/ﬁv@é? ?\c}: Feortress 3 focest S //(
R AL WSWod 4
7,4479,45____) Wi 1 notats ,ﬁf/ 77D 7 ‘
R.- /’W%Z- Yol C/W(M,U 5 WMM xd

v . brihepher ™Y hobn 113 Liberly Sheecd”
, GRS O b

Hor:

T—




J

1

We, the undersigned residents and registered voters of the Town of Middleton, do _
hereby request the Middleton Board of Selectmen to cail a Special Town Meeting

te consider the following article:

“Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of
Selectmen shall appoint to the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 97A
of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of the three internal candidates:

Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or Police
Officer Robert Marino.”

SIGNATURE VOTER’S NAME VOTER’S ADDRESS

VTR Dot oot 3ot Boua

é/’ C Surl Hale T3 CoT %f-,z
s 2 ‘ f{tSA’/) L/q/ée/ 23 /1+ verdos? s

Wilan Dhorance 2 Rttt (A

'5 gy% ;[4%, Ben}_a,«.‘n Fldrﬂ/s(.e 3 qulq” £d
' o Pl R

i Tlrown MeDaadd ™ Thom Macdonad, 1o PekRI

e WAL BenFlold (@t Codas De
i o (i i 13000 G De
- ' { f ' . W
| p A Wichael cudlo 17 7 |
9.

e~y Ca 7 iMoo Wy W/ Cotito

11, e —



We, the undersigned residents and registered voters of the Town of Middleton, do
hereby request the Middleton Board of Selectmen to call a Special Town Meeting
to consider the following article:

“Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of
Selectmen shall appoint to the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 97A
of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of the three internal candidates:

Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or Police
Officer Robert Marino.”

S _ATU& VOTER’S NAME VOTER’S ADDRESS
CAl/=

IGN.

1'% ‘i\?’& oron Famsoat) 3¢ K20 ot

N ﬁmmj ap g Lome (11 Liburk SF- |

3 Tﬂu@,bv oo Cogper IH af—-w"‘;}, St
4.WL‘9 WLN //x-m/( Nawver s / Psflie Do
Sty AngeaNida (44 Frok S

¢ M peos Ovsser” . Zfser7 T c
| 7%/%/\ /{7/%,”- WJ,M/ /V///l/a/tf_g‘f
R /K»k Daror SMO& DJUMJS Y Meadomdanle Frrm Ln .
1o 176&( T Storon @m"\ 50 )]

Aen A Ve N



2 U/ ] /é)mbﬂ/% forry

/ 3 Rt Dot

WO S DumgreLaoromce

15, JII/ZO A\ Qguder
Mt Wq Mrchsed Cadinale

. Dol D @nQardmaic

5. Geuioto Puge Jesica Puga

o N M heGir L Kachns

0 ——
21 .
= 5 e
2 .
/::A\\\‘xx
23 o —
24

o curh>S
(2 <

37 FwesT

RCEHST ST
@ GAYS @_Q

2.9 Canfédl Rd



We, the undersigned residents and registered voters of the Town of Middleton, dp
hereby request the Middleton Board of Selectmen to call a Special Town Meeting
to consider the following article:

“Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of
Selectmen shall appoint to the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 97A
of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of the three internal candidates:
Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or Police
Officer Robert Marino.”

SIGNATURE VOTER’S NAME VOTER’S ADDRESS
’ 94/'4'&4’1/707( Tusvinw oy 27 5717%4&-00‘ Keend..
e % 29 ot muabe Lo

. avein
2 Ab Mey st s S

@M%MM Rorn s it
" JhmesEFox 5 Badl Hjeadst S

4 M WJ\ ;Lgajﬂlm"m,.('w Lh

i}uwC/ﬂ- éﬁu\«d— James H Gayrise

5.

a GCM %ﬂW Wlra foxGamsne 7 s leabow A

I' Kr///\ytfm KW G AeagSon/ 7 Eowd Meadew Lanc
s./]/} 0 A N #ou( D1feey 2 MLST
o g Kiwdsae Cocne Cududy— 6 vesr S

Q;%,Qp\ JCN\&-S‘D( C&ﬁmg 3 cuany

10:
| 41( FWL Swe Faorel W3 (é[vcb S

1



We, the undersigned residents and registered voters of the Town of Middleton, do

hereby request the Middleton Board of Selectmen to call a Special Town Meeting
to consjder the following article:

“Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of
Selectmen shall appoint to the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 97A
of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of the three internal candidates:

Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or Police
Officer Robert Marino.”

SIGNATURE VOTER’S NAME VOTER’S ADDRESS
1.
2,
3.
< P,
))-Ak (\:H‘— __e_/(_-/\
- \)ec‘Lf S +

Ut

/H AN O vc\ 4
. /%4/7 &/ }/'--"-: 6')6 sj

6. «—2

- = —
e e P e

7. “::_'7"_“\/7 et g“\'&f)'\ e Hanc,en 1S 514 -rorcs.’. SA\reey

10.

\

11

— — Lind3ey Homgy 15 oldd forest Sirect



i
i

We, the undersigned residents and registered voters of the Town of Middleton, do
hereby request the Middleton Board of Selectmen to call a Special Town Meeting
to consider the following article:

“Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of
Selectmen shall appoint to the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 97A
of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of the three internal candidates:
Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or Police
Officer Robert Marino.”

SIGNATURE VOTER’S NAME VOTER’S ADDRESS

1 Whcfinel Jhiomon. Mieiace F kceram 3% Warians Way

Qﬂ% M‘;—-V“‘* C/Z\Mz’f/fzc /! Qf/ﬂ'é/f BY Wat#n3 /lé Yy
M& O Db Adesl € et Lay

/@\, /4/‘!&/'9'\&., .eftr < w@%m\rwaf
4 Lifﬁ'(zﬂw""‘ ﬁ

Vf&f"; &M Awoes (e 3 JILAS MERip e ity
M TRy CotALoy J SILAS Mk iy iy

8. M A Pomes b DeMAovea g S e Merran Wva

N oe . Petligg— s (oeWbry 5 SIS 1nry
% 0.4 Cd’lﬁtﬁ M. cbael  (astes 15 Oyie g‘_’,& (;‘
11. OM\CO/@_ %\cﬁno @s’,'ﬂ IS Didg ™2

2
o




at Radsene. ot Rodnarades) 2 ballen L@w&
vd"/lG- \\w éJ.\, M{Mt 460;(, 7 MJQHW W@f
\/17%7@kﬁ, %’(ﬁfﬂéﬂl A Ses; Zonllen LUbL/-
\/18'% L Seprendest 2 woadlen Lo

\/19. Dortoruds Yeoacloo Qertrude A Reaslee BPZMJ’\&{ C’UU'C

20 = = — e epe—— R S /.///
L S = /’_’."
21 L //
22 e . -//"‘__/
=
23
24

25 e ———aea T



Town of Middleton G ,
Memorial Hall
48 South Main Street
Middleton, Massachusetts
01949-2253
978-774-3589
www.middletonma.gov

Common Victualler/General License Application

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED AND A TELEPHONE NUMBER PROVIDED

1. Licensee Name: Wallm é [L'(L{)’JA LL-C-
2. Name of Manager: Kachf/ Golup ( bner — UnASay U“J\.H;ih7

3. Social Security Number/FID Number: = .

4. Business Address: 5 (3] 7

5. Home Adcross (EEIEEEE

6. Telephone Numbers (Please provide all numbers by which you can be reached):

Business Phone: "‘“ |-66¢-287

Cell Phone:g_—

Home Phone:
7. Email Address: l'wxébau‘ Lwallinewi¢.Cem
8. Registered Voter? \/ Yes No
9. Are youaU.S Citizen? ___Y_Yes No

10. Gourt and Date of Naturalization (if applicable) N [
(Submit proof of citizenship and/or naturalization such as Voter's Certificate, Birth Certificate or
Naturalization Papers)

10a. Where?

11. Identify your criminal record: (Massachusetts/Any other state/Federal): Have you had any arrests or
appearance in a criminal court or have you been charged with a criminal offense regardless of final
disposition; (Must check either Yes or No)

Yes l_No

If yes, please describe offense(s) specific charge and disposition (fine, penalty, etc.)

Page 1 of 2
Revised 4/24/18




Town of Middleton
Memorial Hall
48 South Main Street
Middleton, Massachusetts
01949-2253
978-774-3589
www.niddletonma.gov

11. Prior experience in the restaurantffood establishment industry: \/ Yes No
If yes, please describe:

T hoame been H8% ownerofHus location b

(0% Years, just recenty pure M&d_mm)m G5 Y.
T haw awned McDona/c{‘S franchseS o l5v{€ﬂf$ L
own 9 locahons Currf,d—fj.

12, List all employment for the last five years:

McDona k' Olonec [ fperachr

13. Hours per week to be spend on the licensed premises: .5

14. Days and Hours of Operation:

15. Seating Capacity:

16. Do you own/lease premises? < Yes No

If Leased:

16a. If Yes, From Whom?

16b. Terms of Lease?

{Please provide a copy of lease agreement)

| hereby swear under the pains and penalties of perjury that the information | have given in this application Is true
to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Lindsm Wa llin

Printed Name of Owner M
By: Date: [/ 9'/ IE/ 24

(Slgnatur’ea’

Page2of 2
Revised 4/24/18




Town of Middleton, Massachusetts
Revenue Enforcement and Protection Certification (REAP)

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 62C, Section 49A, I hereby
certify under the penalties of petjury that I to my best knowledge and belief, have
filed all State tax returns and paid all state taxes required by law.

Name of Company: Wa [[in+ Khosla LLC

Address: 5Brag[7(WM %CﬂMS /”M 0/7&0

Title of Person Signing: QWL

Signature of Individual or Corporate Name: MM

Printed Name of Above: Linds ey Na “M
Contact Telephone Number: AR I TN
Date: 12-{ { ﬁ'l 70

Social Security Number or Federal 1dentification Number:

Email Address: |1 ndCaul Kwa lin ame. com




MA Corporations Search Entity Summary

Corporations Division
Business Entity Summary

12/18/20, 10:58 AM

ID Number: 001410816 Request certificate New search

Summary for: WALLIN & KHOSLA LLC

The exact name of the Domestic Limited Liability Company (LLC): WALLIN & KHOSLA

LLC

Entity type: Domestic Limited Liability Company (LLC)

Identification Number: 001410816

Date of Organization in Massachusetts:
11-12-2019

Last date certain:

The location or address where the records are maintained (A PO box is not a valid
location or address):
Address: 200 MONSIGNOR O'BRIEN HGWY,

City or town, State, Zip code, CAMBRIDGE, MA 02141 USA
Country:

The name and address of the Resident Agent:

Name: LINDSAY WALLIN
Address: 5 BROADWAY, SUITE 203

City or town, State, Zip code, SAUGUS, MA 01806 USA
Country:

The name and business address of each Manager:

[MANAGER N ROBERT KING 200 MONSIGNOR O'BRIEN HGWY.
1 CAMBRIDGE, MA 02141 USA

In addition to the manager(s), the name and business address of the person(s)
authorized to execute documents to be filed with the Corporations Division:

200 MONSIGNOR O'BRIEN HGWY.
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02141 USA

ROBERT KING

S_O_C SIGNATOéY_

The name and business address of the person(s) authorized to execute,

acknowledge, deliver, and record any recordable instrument purporting to affect an

interest in real property:

{ IAddmﬁss
L SRRSO (ki g s o —

https:/lcorp.sec.sta!e,ma.uleorpWeb/CorpSearch/CorpSummary.aspx?sysvalue=oR2AVG5T5eP55HxTodeYcJ zh3H6NnXLEKENnGoLtZPvA-

Page 1 of 2




MA Corporations Search Entity Summary 12/18/20, 10:59 AM

REAL PROPERTY |ROBERT KING 200 MONSIGNOR O'BRIEN HGWY. BOCA |
RATON, FL 33431 UNI
Confidential Merger
Consent Data Allowed Manufacturing

View filings for this business entity:

ALL FILINGS

Annual Report

Annual Report - Professional
Articles of Entity Conversion
Certificate of Amendment

View filings'

Comments or notes associated with this business entity:

New search

https://corp.sec.state.ma.us/CorpWeb/CorpSearch/CorpSummary.aspx?sysvalue=o0R2AVG5TSePSsHxTomQdYcJzh3HBnXLEKEnBoLtZPvA- Page 2 of 2




[REAL PROPERTY |ROBERT KING

200 MONSIGNOR O'BRIEN HGWY. BOCA
RATON, FL 33431 UNI

Confidential .+ Merger

Consent Data Allowed

View filings for this business entity: .

| ALL FILINGS

Annual Report

Annual Report - Professional
| Articles of Entity Conversion
[ Certificate of Amendment

e T TIPS | SR —

View filings |

Manufacturing

Comments or notes associated with this business entity:

|New search

|




MA SOC Filing Number: 201938847970  Date: 11/12/2019 9:43:00 AM

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts Minimum Fee: $500.00
William Francis Galvin

Secretary of the Commonwealth, Corporations Division
One Ashburton Place, 17th floor
Boston, MA 02108-1512
Telephone: (617) 727-9640

Certificate of Organization
{General Laws, Chapter )

Identification Number: 001410816

1. The exact name of the limited liability company is: WALLIN & KHOSILA LLC

2a. Location of its principal office:
No. and Street: 200 MONSIGNOR O'BRIEN HGWY.
City or Town: CAMBRIDGE State: MA Zip: 02141 Country: USA

2b. Street address of the office in the Commonwealth at which the records will be maintained:

No. and Street: 200 MONSIGNOR O'BRIEN HGWY.
City or Town: CAMBRIDGE - State: MA Zip: 02141 Country: USA

3. The general character of business, and if the limited liability company is organized to render professional
service, the service to be rendered:

THE GENERAL CHARACTER OF THE BUSINESS OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IS TO
OWN AND OPERATE QUICK SERVICE RESTAURANTS AND ALL OTHER LAWFUL PURPOSES
ALLOWED UNDER APPLICABLE LAW.

4. The latest date of dissolution, if specified:

5. Name and address of the Resident Agent:

Name: ROBERT KING
No. and Street: 200 MONSIGNOR O'BRIEN HGWY
City or Town: CAMBRIDGE State: MA Zip: 02141 Country: USA

I, ROBERT KING resident agent of the above limited liability company, consent to my appointment as the
resident agent of the above limited liability company pursuant to G. L. Chapter 156C Section 12,

6. The name and business address of each manager, if any:

Title Individual Name Address (no PO Box)
First, Middle, Last, Suffix Address, City or Town, State, Zip Gode
MANAGER ROBERT KING 200 MONSIGNOR O'BRIEN HGWY.
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02141 USA




Andrew Sheehan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Chief Tom Martinuk (MFD) <tom.martinuk@midfire.com>

Monday, December 07, 2020 12:17 PM t
Andrew Sheehan

Fw: SURPLUS

From: Chief Tom Martinuk (MFD)

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 2:54 PM
To: Andy Sheehan <andy.sheehan@townofmiddleton.org>

Subject: SURPLUS

Hi Andy,

We have two things to declare surplus.

The 2006 Ford Crown Vic- 130,848 miles.
Still runs well but it’s starting to cost money. We usually use it to go back and forth to the academy with.

The Ricoh MP C3003 copier bought in 2014. Still works well.

Have a great weekend.

Tom

Thomas J. Martinuk

Chief of Department
Middieton Fire Department
4 |Lake St.

Middleton, MA 01949

(Office) 978-774-0700
(Fax) 978-774-0709

NOTICE: This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us by reply email and immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments. Email transmission may not be secure and could contain
errors. We accept no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. Please do not send to us by email any information containing personally identifiable
information without appropriate encryption. Thank you. Please note the Massachusetts Secretary of State's office has determined that most emails to and from municipal
offices and officials are public records. For more information please refer to: http://www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/preidx.htm. Please consider the environment before printing this

email.




Council on Aging
Old Town Hall 0
38 Maple Street ¢
Middleton, MA. 01949

978-777-4067
www.townofmiddleton.org

December 15, 2020

Board of Selectmen
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA. 01949

Re: Middleton Food Pantry Donation / John Muzichuk, Jr

Please add the following donation to your agenda for acceptance by the Board of Selectmen for the Middieton
Food Pantry and notify me when the check has been accepted so that it can then be deposited.

Thank you,

illian smith

Jillian Smith
COA Director

A Donation has been made payable to the Middleton Food Pantry:
Date: 12/11/20

Name: John Muzichuk Jr & Susan Muzichuk
Donation: $500.00 Check Number 4323

This donor would like to remain anonymous Yes XXX No







Council on Aging
01d Town Hall
38 Maple Street
Middleton, MA. 01949
978-777-4067
www.townofmiddleton.org

December 14, 2020

Board of Selectmen
48 South Main Street
Middieton, MA. 01949

Re: Middieton Food Pantry Donation / Ruth Karchenes

Please add the following donation to your agenda for acceptance by the Board of Selectmen for the Middleton
Food Pantry and notify me when the check has been accepted so that it can then be deposited.

Thank you,

Jillian Smith

Jitlian Smith
COA Director

A Donation has been made payable to the Middieton Food Pantry:
Date: 12/10/20

Name:
Donation: $5600.00 Check Number 2611

This donor would like to remain anonymous Yes XXX No




g 2611

2110

DATE /L.Cl.‘/ JSO. 208

PAYTO J/A{w(_zh-f /"mﬂ/& jr 1'% fw ’d%,v

THE ORDER BF
- v&l £ /é_;_J_L_d,ua’f L0 Ll — poutars i ER
J 1865

-#EastBostonSavmgsBank ------- g ,r 2 s

RUTH A KARCHENES

EAST BOSTON, MA 02128

MemMo o



Council on Aging
Old Town Hall
38 Maple Street
Middleton, MA. 01949
978-777-4067
www.townofmiddleton.org

December 14, 2020

Board of Selectmen
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA. 01949

Re: Middleton Food Pantry Donation / Patrick Furnari

Please add the following donation to your agenda for acceptance by the Board of Selectmen for the Middieton
Food Pantry and notify me when the check has been accepted so that it can then be deposited.

Thank you,

Jillian Smith

Jillian Smith
COA Director

A Donation has been made payable to the Middleton Food Pantry:

Date: 12/07/20

Name: Patrick Furnari
Donation: $1,000.00 Check Number 456

This donor would like to remain anonymous Yes XXX No



456

Pa_ljrick J. Furnari 53-7054/2113

/.-?./J_Ad o
Date

Pay tothe V
Pl P Al ,éééé__ $/aw 4(
ﬁ. //) _/ / —— <. Doltars i&:;

TD Bank

OL

i3




Council on Aging
Old Town Hall
38 Maple Street
Middleton, MA. 01949
978-777-4067
www.townofmiddleton.org

December 14, 2020

Board of Selectmen
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA. 01949

Re: Middleton Food Pantry Donation / Bethesda Lodge #30/ John Mulloy

Please add the following donation to your agenda for acceptance by the Board of Selectmen for the Middleton
Food Pantry and notify me when the check has been accepted so that it can then be deposited.

Thank you,

Jillian swlith

Jillian Smith
COA Director

A Donation has been made payable to the Middleton Food Pantry:
Date: 12/06/20

Name: Bethesda Lodge #30/ John Mulloy
Donation: $1,000.00 Check Number 2512

This donor would like to remain anonymous Yes XXX No



The Indepondent Order
of Odd Fellows

December 01, 2020

Dear Food Paniry,

Happy Holidays to your organization!

During this Holiday season one of our members has asked us to provide a donation to your Food Pantry

to help you provide food for your community.

Please accept this check for $1,000 on behalf of the IOOF Bethesda Lodge #30, 403 Washington Street,

Braintree, Massachusetts 02168,

Our mailing address is IOOF Bethesda Lodge #30, P.O. Box 95, Abington, Massachusetts 02351.

Please note the members name is on the memo line of the check.

Sincerely, ) )
” /,
i
',/"f‘s ";/ e
/ j[ﬁ—ﬂw:a:n;-_. e, ‘_
J6seph F. Mahoney | | i e s
p Y _ BETHESDA LODGE NO.3010 oF = ‘a—_—.r,—,_-‘h@,mg—-..m. o
Treasurer gaEvaEsRAL 53-7128/2113 "@%25 e
HINGTON §T.
BRAINTREE, MA 02184 %, 12
oS PaYToTar PATESEC €, The e v
‘f@ o.rmu?orfi f!,,%/ 4 / B
B f _.q‘&\‘_j - f&i_ o fr o $
s hdvgend o _"' /. YL_W _15_________ ALY
| 4 'm Bank —pouans <
= ')732-1Boo-m", com —
P

IOOF Bethesda Lode #30 403 Washington St

Braintree, MA 02169




Council on Aging
Old Town Hall
38 Maple Street
Middleton, MA. 01949
978-777-4067
www.townaofmiddleton.org

December 14, 2020

Board of Selectmen
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA. 01949

Re: Middleton Food Pantry Donation / Paul & Kelly Jung

Please add the following donation to your agenda for acceptance by the Board of Selectmen for the Middleton
Food Pantry and notify me when the check has been accepted so that it can then be deposited.

Thank you,

Jillian swith

Jillian Smith
COA Director

A Donation has been made payable to the Middleton Food Pantry:

Date: 12/05/20

Name: Paul & Kelly Jung
Donation: $2,000.00 Check Number 2567

This donor would like to remain anonymous Yes XXX No



K3
oy N
N 5«"’ V?C‘ 2N
T TS

PAUL K JUNG
KELLY JUNG

pviotre || | dle b Foee

MERRY

CHRISTMAS
TO THE
ONE AND ONLY

YOou.

2567

93-70542173

Drc B 2020

Date

S| SODollars 0 B §

o Thousou~d
' Bank

America’s Most Convenient Bank®

JUSARE

" Dy B =
FOM CELE)LCC:;/’)




